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Independent Auditor’s Report

To,
The Members of LUMINA DATAMATICS LIMITED

Report on Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements of Lumina
Datamatics Limited (hereinafter referred to as “the Holding Company”) and its subsidiary
companies (the Holding Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group”),
which comprise of the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021 and the
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), the
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
for the year then ended, and notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter
referred to as “the Consolidated Financial Statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us and on the consideration of report of the other auditor on separate Financial
Statements of the subsidiary Company referred to in point 1 in the paragraph on "Other
Matters” below, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements give the information
required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true
and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of
their Consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at March 31, 2021, of Consolidated
Profit (including other comprehensive income), Consolidated Statement of Changes in
Equity and its Consolidated Cash Flows for the year then ended.

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
under Section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements Section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the
Code of Ethics issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountant of India (ICAI), and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the provisions of the Act.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements of the current period.
These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters.
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Sr. Key Audit Matter Response To Key Audit Matter
No.

1 Transactions with Related Parties | Principal Audit Procedures

The Group has material related party | Our audit procedures on transactions
transactions during the year. Related | with related parties included the
party transactions impose limitations | following:

on the auditor's ability to obtain audit
evidence that all other aspects of
related party transactions (other than

pricg ] o e‘,‘““’a‘e”‘ to those O.f . Transfer Pricing matters of the
similar arm's length transaction. Company which states that the
Further the nature and complexity of | transactions are conducted at
such transactions and the involvement arm'’s length price.

of management with respect to the
roles and responsibilities of the entities | ¢« We also reviewed the income tax
involved in the transactions, makes it assessments of earlier years to
subjective. corroborate whether the
methodology adopted by the
Company has been accepted by
the income tax authorities in |
previous years.

e We obtained a comfort letter
issued by the independent
professional who is in charge of

¢« We also compared the pricing
model and other terms of the
current agreements with
agreements of the previous years.

Other Information

The Holding Company's Management and the Board of Directors are responsible for the
other information. The other information comprises the information included in the Holding
Company's Annual Report but does not include the financial statements and our Auditors'
Report thereon.

Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements, our responsibility is
to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the Consolidated Financial Statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work
we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Consolidated Financial Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and
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presentation of these Consolidated Financial Statements in term of the requirements of the
Act that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, the consolidated
financial performance, the consolidated changes in equity and the consolidated cash flows
of the Group in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act. The respective
Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act
for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used
for the purpose of preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements by the Directors of
the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the Consolidated Financial Statements, the respective Board of Directors of
the companies included in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of the Group
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concem
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible
for overseeing the financial reporting process of the each entity.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated
Financial Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions
of users taken on the basis of these Consolidated Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Financial
Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

+ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating

effectiveness of such controls. O
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- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue
as a going concemn.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consolidated Financial
Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent
the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of such
entities or business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the Consolidated
Financial Statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance
of the audit of the financial statements of such entities included in the consolidated
financial statements of which we are the independent auditors. For the other entities
included in the consolidated financial statements, which have been audited by other
auditors, such other auditors remain responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the audits carried out by them. We remain solely responsible for our audit
opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such
other entities included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the
independent auditors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in interal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements
of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in
our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter
or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Other Matters

1. We did not audit the Financial Statements of one step down subsidiary Company,
whose Financial Statements reflect unconsolidated total assets of Rs. 238.09 lakhs as
at March 31, 2021, unconsolidated total revenue of Rs. 365.23 lakhs, unconsolidated
net profit of Rs. 6.18 lakhs, unconsolidated other comprehensive expense of Rs. 0.06
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lakhs and net cash outflow of Rs. 3.85 lakhs for the year ended on that date, as
considered in the Consolidated Financial Statements. This Financial Statements and
other financial information have been audited by other auditor whose report has been
furnished to us by the management, and our opinion on the Consolidated Financial
Statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect
of this subsidiary, and our report in terms of sub-Sections (3) and (11) of Section 143
of the Act, in so far as it relates to aforesaid subsidiary, is based solely on the report
of the such other auditor.

2. We did not audit the Financial Statements of one step down subsidiary Company,
whose Financial Statements reflect total assets of Rs. 153.33 lakhs as at March 31,
2021, total revenue of Rs. 97.04 lakhs, unconsolidated net loss of Rs. 289.79 lakhs,
unconsolidated other comprehensive income of Rs. 3.99 lakhs and net cash outflows
of Rs. 0.38 lakhs for the year ended on that date, as considered in the Consolidated
Financial Statements. This Financial Statements and other financial information are
unaudited and have been furnished to us by the management, and our opinion on the
Consolidated Financial Statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and
disclosures included in respect of this subsidiary, and our report in terms of sub-
Sections (3) and (11) of Section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates to aforesaid
subsidiary, is based solely on such unaudited Financial Statements. In our opinion
and according to the information and explanations given to us by the Management,
this Financial Statements are not material to the Group.

We are unable to comment upon the resultant impact, if any, on the profit and net
assets of the Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company as at March 31
2021, had the step-down subsidiary been audited.

Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements, and our report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with
respect to our reliance on the work done and the report of the other auditor and the
Financial Statements certified by the Management.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit and on the consideration of
report of the other Auditor on separate Financial Statements of a subsidiary and
unaudited Financial Statements of a subsidiary referred to in the paragraph on “Other
Matters”, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations, which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit of
the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation
of the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements have been kept by the Holding
Company, its subsidiaries included in the group, so far as appears from our
examination of those books and report of the other auditor.

c) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss
(including Other Comprehensive Income), and the Consolidated Cash Flow
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Statement and the Consolidated statement of changes in equity dealt with by this
report are in agreement with the relevant books of account maintained for the
purpose of preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the
Holding Company and a Subsidiary Company incorporated in India as on March
31, 2021 and taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company,
we report that none of the directors of the Group is disqualified as on March 31,
2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Holding Company and its subsidiary Company incorporated in
India and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report
in "Annexure A".

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors' Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditor's) Rules, 2014, in
our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us and based on the consideration of the report of the other auditor on the
Financial Statements of one of the Step Down Subsidiary and Financial
Statements certified by the Management in the case of one of the Step-Down
Subsidiary:

i.  The Company does not have any pending litigations on its financial position
in its Consolidated Financial Statements

i. The Group did not have any material foreseeable losses on long-term
contracts including derivatives contracts.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Holding Company, and its
subsidiary Company incorporated in India during the year ended March 31,
2021.

For Kanu Doshi Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN. No. 104746W/W100086
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UDIN: 21148916AAAADY 1727

Place: Mumbai
Date: 25" May, 2021
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ANNEXURE A TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph (f) of ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-Section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

In conjunction with our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements of Lumina
Datamatics Limited (“the Holding Company”) as of and for the year ended March 31,
2021, we have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Holding Company and its subsidiary Company which is a Company incorporated in India,
as of that date.

Management’'s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of Holding Company and its subsidiary Company
incorporated in India are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Holding Company and considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI'). These responsibilities include
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that
were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to Holding Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Holding Company and its subsidiary Company incorporated in India,
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note") and
the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAlI and deemed to be prescribed under Section
143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls both
issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Financial Statements, whether due to
fraud or error.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Holding Company and its subsidiary
Company incorporated in India and internal financial control system over financial

reporting.
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of Financial Statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A Holding Company's internal financial control over
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Financial
Statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the Financial
Statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree
of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the Holding Company and its subsidiary Company incorporated in India, have, in all
material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting
and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as
at March 31, 2021, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Holding Company and its subsidiary Company incorporated in India
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note.

For Kanu Doshi Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN. No. 104746W/W100096
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LUMINA DATAMATICS LIMITED .
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS :\.d March 31,2021

Consulidated bal sheet (R in lues)
Raricdiaey Note  Murch 31,2021 Mareh 31,2020
ASSELS
NOn-CUPrent pssels
Properts pil ) 148 4 (L= VTR
Caprnal wwarhes =Pk e =, 1% 32 Al
Chomndwil! L 270502 5458 38
Other intangible assets 3 45068 B 03
gkt 10 use assets o8 44 600 28
Financial assets
1 Investments 4 300 52 1800 ()
1 Other financial assels 5 372 66 205 |18
Dieferred tax ussets 4012 26 29955
Non=current 1ax asscts 186 &3 17718
Othet iwn-cartent assets I 8 36 602
latal nonegurrent assets 6,571.08 9,178,958
Current assets
Finuncial assets
i Investments 7 5,740 34
1 Trade receivables B 5.146 85
w Cash and cash egquivalents 9 249305
w Other fineneial assets 10 267784
Other current assets 11 ISR 87
Total current assets 16,347.01 13,355.10
Tutal assers 2191809 22,5405
FOUITY AND LIABILITIES
Share Capital
Eguiry share capital 1 2(a} | 07T 87 o027
Cther Egquity 121y 17.628.2] ¥5, 82772
Equity attributable to owners of LUMINA 18,706.08 16,530.59
DATAMATICS LIMITED
Non-conrolhing interests 12(b) = (250533
Total equity 18,706.08 16,2806
LIABILITIES
Non-current Nabilities
Frnarcial habalitics
1 Borrowings 13 - N7 76
n lease habilities 7ot 14 38272
e ther fimancial hamlities - 195 09
Provisions 14 812.07 824 77
Total non-current linbilities 1,513.81 2,120.34
Current linbilities
Financial labaines
Honrosings i3 - P V)
i Trivde paviables 1% 5172
e Other Tinangial
Lease Latwitwes R )
Provigions 7 27108
LCurrent tax bahilies BN
(nhet current halites £ 40430 183 90
Total current linbilities 2,698.20 4,133.68
Total liabilities 4,212.01 6,253.99
Townl equity and Liabilities 13918.00 _Z_Z.SS-LDS
Thie Seeonipany s L TR I E ] i
Eulﬂl. e Fitsidncia Statements R R
As por ol attacliod report of even date For and on alf of the Board

For Kanu Doshi Associates LLFP

~
Chartered Accountants
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Vidur V Bhogilal
Vice Chairman
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hounal Vakharia
Partner

Mem bership Mo, 148916
Place  Mumba
Pated  May 23,2020

Dr. Lalit 5. Kanodia
Chairman
DN DO00x050
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Vanita Naik

L ompany Secretary



LUMINA DATAMATICS LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED March 31, 2021
-

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Laoss {Rs. in lacs)
Particulars Note March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Continuing operations
Revenue from operations 19 28322 94 26,999 67
Ol ncome 20 133 65 396.30
Total income 28.456.59 27.395.97
Expenses
Emplovee benefit expenses 21 13.635 61 16,908 44
Finange costs 22 100 44 11510
Depreciation and amortisation expense 23 1231 86 1,158 0%
(Other expenses 24 6,177.79 7,748 24
Total expenses 23,146.00 25,920.87
Profit before exceptional items, share of net profits of investments
accounted for using the equity method and ax 5310258 Lyl
Prafit before exceptional items and tax 5.310.58 1,466.10
Fxceptinnal items [ Refer note 45)
Prowision for ipyvestmeént 1o subsichary companics 12666 56 -
Fxchunpe gam on buy back of shares by L umina Datamatics [ng | 444 28 -
_I;;::ﬁr before tax - 458827 1.406.10
l'ax expense
- Current lax 25(n) 1,296, 12 340 31
- Adjustments for current tax of pnor peniods 25(a) 19.54 3574
- Deferred tax 25(a) (70.89) (22.35)
Tatal tax expense/{credir) 1,244.77 3537
Prufit from confinuing operations 334351 1,112.39
Share of Minurity Interest in loss for the sear 100.42 28.12
Profit tur the year 3,444.93 1,140.51

Consolidated statement of other comprehensive income (OCL) for the vear ended Muarch 31,2021

Particulurs Note March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Ttems therl will e reclassiffed to profit or loss

Cash Now Hedges 806 48 (746.53)

Forgign currency translation reserve movement (2,813 82) 868 79

Fax relating 10 above (20297) 201 13
(2.210.32) JZ5.40

Trcies thaorr wel wnond b reu dassepiedd v preid o b

\otuanal gauns and losscs (17392 (57 26
Tax relatng 1o above 43 02 10 36

(130.31) (46.90)
OC1 for the year {2,340.62) 176.50
Tutal comprehensive income for the year 1,002.89 1,385.89

Earnings per equity share (face value Rs. 10 cuch)
Lumina Datamatics Limited
Basic carmungs per share (Rs.) il 1367 1133

[hluted warmngs per share (Rs | il 33 59 121

The sccompanying notes formung an integral pant of the linancial statem 146

As per our attached report of even date

Far Kanu Doshi Associates LLP For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants ~
Firm Registration No. 1047465/ W 100096 \! V @
Vidur Vv Bhogilal Dr. Lalit 5. Kanodis
o 'l'{l—rhﬁ“‘ Vice Chairman Chairman
/3 ‘-J"“-l-_{“iq‘i\ DIYy 00008036 DIN 00008050
hunal v akharis S % / \\\
Parmer . / \ o
Membership No, 143916 XA . ‘V“"""’
Place  Mumba 4 1 _— ™
Dated May 25, 2021 / Ashish Juin Vanita Naik
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LUMINA DATAMATICS LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED March 31, 2021

_(Rs. in lacs)
Particulars March 31,2021 March 31, 2020
AL Cush flow from opernting metivities
Profit before tax 9.588.27 1.466.10
ldjusiment frit
Depreceation and amortzalion 90 13 35507
Deprecation on Right to Use Assets 127713 30302
Interest on lease lialnlities 7135 2035
loss on sale of fixed assets, net 012 436
Provision {or gratuity and compensated absenees 186 43 11325
Expected crodit loss (77 10y (25 00)
Interest expense I0R 94 7h
Profit on sale of Investment [42:41) 120 04
Emplovee Stock Cempensation Exp (42 34) (94 68)
Unrealised (gam)  loss on far value of financial sssets 833 [82%)
Rent concession moame! (10 63) £
Interest micome - Accrued |2 8%)
Exceptional gems (1,544 25) -
Imparment of Investment in subsidianes 2,666 56
Unrealsed exchange difference, net (B 40) {75 92
1,987 75 1,163.11
Operating profit before working capital changes 6.576.02 2,629.21
Adyustments for
Increase in made recevables -104 33 843 78
Increase | Decrease in financisl assct o7 08 (19041)
Increase m other assets [1403) 1103 38)
Increase m trade pavables 460 47 (50 62)
Increase m other financial and non-financl labilites 22046 263 26
Onhvers - Minatity Interest (101.42) (2B 12)
73511 734.53
Cash generated from operations 731112 3,363.73
Dircer taxes pand (net) (1,243.35) (491 68)
Net cash flow from aperating activities (A) 6,067.77 187205
B. Cash Nlow from investing activities
Purchase of fixed assets  capial work-m-progress (31615) (7R a9
Sale al fixed assets 51 | 39
Purchase of debertures (150 52) (TR
Profn onsale of investment 2241 04
Net cush flow used in investing activities (B) (419.16) (777.48)
€. Cash from financing activities
lssue | (Buy back) of Egquity Shares LT0.00 (290 00)
Buvhack of Preference Shares [1,677.70) -
Payment of Lease Liabilities (366 80)
Proceeds | (Repuyment| of short-lerm bomowings (2,267 70) 226770
Interest paid (23 08) (2477
Net cash flow used in financing activities (C) (2,625.28) 1,952.93
Net cash flow dering the vear (APB)H{C) 3.023.33 LAMT.50
Add Cashi balance added on amalgamation
Cash and cash eguivalents at the begmming of the year 548931 1566 19
Effect of exchange differences on restatement of forein currency cash and cash eguivalents (279 1% {124 38)
Net cash and cush equivalents at the end of the vear 8.133.45 5,489.31
e —
Reconciliation between cash and cash equivalents shown with the Balance Shect
March 31, 2021 March 31,2020
Cash and cash ¢quivalents as per Balance Sheet (Refer nole np 9) 2,493 05 4,563 99
Add Current investments connidered as part of cash and cash equevalenis
(Reter note no 7 3,740 39 935.32
Cash and cash equivalents as per cash flow stutement §.233.45 %, 489.31

S¢¢ aceonipuny ing notes formiing part of th suth sttt

For Kanu Doshi Asspciates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. [04746W /W 100096
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LUMINA DATAM v\'“(’S LIMITED
Notes Forming part of the Financial Statements as at March 31, 2021

Note 1: Significant sccounting policies

b)
]

a)

)

Ll

Company Overview

Lumina Datwmatics Limited (“the Company ) having CIN U2222000N2007PLCG6SSOT was incorporated on November 26, 2007 and is
engaged in the business of c-commerce, e-retml and c-publishing services which mamly welude edional services. composition services.
mecha and related services

Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements:

Compliance with Ind AS

The consohdated financial statements comply i all matenial aspects with Indian Accounting Standards (IndAS) notified under Section
133 ol the Companies Act, 2013 ithe Act) [Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules. 2015) and other relevant provisions of the
Act

The consohdated financial stofements up 1o year ended 31 Margh 2017 were prepured i accordance with the accounting standards
notfied under Companies (Accounting Standard) Rades, 2000 (as amended ) and other relevam provisions of the Act

Furst-time adoption: In accordance with Ind AS 101 on Furst-time adoption of Indian Accounting Standards, the Company ‘s first Ind AS
financial stwtemenis include, three balance sheets viz. the opemng balance sheet as at 1st Apnl. 2016 and balance sheets as at 31st
March, 2017 and J1st March, 2018 and two statements each of profit and loss, cash flows and changes in equity for the years ended 3 1st
March, 2017 and 31st March, 2018 together with related notes The same accounting policies have been used for all penods presented

These ¢ hidated financal ure the first financial statements of the Group under Ind AS. Refer note 41 for an explanation of
how the ransition from previous GAAP to Ind AS has affected the Group’s financial position, financial performance and cash flows

Basis of (Consolidation:
Subsidiaries
These consolidwed financial stmements nclude the financial staements of Luming Datamancs Linuted and 05 subsidiaries The

subsidiaries considered in the consohidated financial statements as at March 31 2020 and as ot March 31, 2019 are sumumanzed below

2020- 21 2019-20
N 1 the Subsidiary X g 3
el AR iy of % of shareholding.  |COP7"Y °; % of sharehalding
|incorporation 1555!!&_' on

Lunmna Datamatics eReta] Lumited |India 10000 (India 10000
Lumima Dayamatics fne LUSA 0D 00 |USA 10000
1urinn Duatamntie s GenbH Ciermuny 10000 | Cherteny 1ol 00
Lurvina Ditantatics Assessgent andjlU'SA 65 00 1LISA 65 00
Loty ties, LLL

The financial sttements of the Company and i1s subsidiines have been combined on a line-by=linc basis by adding together the book
values of hke items of assers, habilines. meome and expenses afier elumnanng mpa-Group balances |/ wensactions and resulting
unrealized profits in full The amounts shown n respect of accumulated reserves comprises the amount of the relevant reserves as per the
balance sheet of the Company and its share in the post acquisition increase | decrease in the relevant reserves . accumulated deficit of is.
subsidiaries

Non controlling mterest in the net assets of consoldated subsidianes consists of the amount of equaty atnbutable to the non controlling.
shareholders ot the dates on which ivestments are miade by the Company o the subsidiary companies and further mavements i ther
share i the eqinty subsequent to the dates of mvestments

The Company and ats Indian subsidianes mamitan then records and prepare then financial sistements under the Historieal Cost
Convention except for certam property. plant and aquipiments which are revalued an sccordance with generally accepted sccounting
m then reconds and prepare thew financial statements i conformity with GAAP

prncipals in lndia while the foreign subsidunes ma
prevalent in their 1espective countries of domicile
Consohdmed financml statements have been prepared usmg uniform accounting policies for like ransactions and other evenis in sumilar
circumstances excepl i case of charge of deprecianon on fixed assets and other insignificant items for which the accounting treatment 1
given on the basis of local laws applicable i the respective country, for which using uniform sccounting pohcies for the purpose of
consohdation is impracticable

Histiorical cost convention
e financial stateoeints have been prepared on s histonical cost Dasis excepn for the foblowimy

*ceriim finaneul assets and habibities imcluding dervatieg instrmentsd which ss meusared o fan vl
* defined benefit plans plan assets measured at fas valin

Use of Estimutes

The preparation of financial statements o conformity witn the pencrally aceepted accounting principles require esumates and
assumptions to be made that affect the reported amounts of the assets and liabilities on the date of financial and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting penod. Differences between actual results and estimates are recognised in the
vear i which the resalts are known | mateninlized

Foreign currency franslation
Functionul and presentation currency
The financial siatgments are presemted o Indian rupes (R which s Compans s Bt ional ang piresentation Surmenes

Transactons, balances and translation
Transactions i foretgn currency are recorded at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dute of the ransactions




€)

h)

Muonetary tiems denonunated m foreign currencies at the balance sheet date are ransiated at the exchange rate prevaling on the
balance sheet date Non-monetary assels and non- tary. liabilimes den d in a foreign currency and measured at
istoncal cost are translated at the exchange rate prevalent i the datc of tansaction Any mcome or expense on account of
exchange difference either on settlement or on translanon at the balance sheet date 1s recognised m Statemem of Profit and Loss
i the year in which it anses

The consolidated nancial statements are reported e Indian rupees The tanslabon of the local currency of cach foreipn
subsidiary within the Group imo Indan rupees s performed in respect of assets and habilines meluding fived assets using the
exchange rate i effect at the balance sheet daté and lor revenue and expense tems, usme o monthly simple averapge exchange
rate for the persod  Net exchange difference resultmg from the above translaton of financial statements of foreign subsicharies 15
recogmised m Foragn Exchange Flucruation Reserve Exchange Infference ansing on mvestment in subsidianes 15 recognised in
Foreign Exchange Fluctuanon Reserve

Revenue recognition

Revenue from techmical and software services 1s recognized on a time and matenal basis when services are rendered and related
costs are incwrred, Revenue 15 recogmized when 1t 1s camed and no sigmficant uncertainty exists as to 11s ulimate realization or
collecuon

Effective Apnil 1. 2018, the Company has applied Ind AS 115 which establishes comprehensive framework for determinimg
whether. how much and when revenue 15 to be recogmised. [nd A5 115 replaces Ind AS 18 Revenue and Ind AS 11 Construction
Conraets. The Company has adopted Ind AS |15 using the cumulatve effect method  The offect of initially applying this
standard 15 recogmsed at the date of wtal apphication (e Apnl 1. 2018) The standard 15 apphed retrospectively only 1o the
contraets that are not completed as an the date of imtial applicanon and the comparauve infurmanon in the statement of profit and
loss 15 not restated - 1 ¢ the comparative information continues 1o be reported under Ind AS 18 and Ind AS 11 The impact of the
adoption of the standard on the financial statements of the Company 15 msigmficant

Dividend meome 1s accounted for when the right 1o receive s established [nterest mcome 15 accounted on accrual basis

Income tay

Tax expense compnse of current and deterred 1ax. Current tax 15 deternuned on the basis of taxable income and tax credits computed for
each of the entities i the Group i accordance with the applicable tax rotes and the provisions of apphcable tax laws of the respecuive
Junsdictions where the éntities are located

Deferred meome taxes reflects the impact of current year nmung differences between taxablie income and accounting mcome for the year
and reversal of timme differences of carher years Deferred tax 5 measured based on the tax rates and the mx laws enacted ot the
balance sheet dute Deferred 1ax assers are recogmzed only 10 the extent thin there is a reasonable cenaimty that sufficient future taxable
meome will be avadable ngninst which such deferred tax assets can be realised

At each halance sheet date unrecopnized delerred tax assers wre re-assessed [t recogmzes unrecopmzed deferred tax assets 1o the extent
that ot has become reasonably certain or virtually certain. as the case may be that sufficient future taxable mcome will be aviulable
apmnst which such deferred tax assets can be realized

Mimmum Adternaie Tax (MAT) credit 15 recogmzed as an ssset only when and 1o 1he exiem there s convincing evidence that normal
meome tax will be paid duning the specified penod In the year inwhich the MAT credi becomes ehigible 1o be recognized as an asset in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Accounntng for crednt available m respect of Minimum Alternate Tax under the Income Tax Act.
1961

Leases
As i lesser

Mumstry of Corporate. Alfars (“MOAT) through Companies (Indian Accountng Sumdirds) Amendment Rules. 2019 and Companes
{indian Accounting Standards) Second Amendment Rales, bas ponficd nd AS 110 |eases which replaces the existing lease standard
Ind AS 17 leases amd other mterpretanons bkl AS T sets omn the pomeaples for the recogmbion. measurement, presentation and
disclosure of lemses fon both Tessees and lessors I aroduces a single. on-balance sheen lease sccounting model fon lessees

Cash and cash equivilents
The Company considers all highly liquid financial instruments, which are readily convernble into cash and have orgmal matunties of
three months or less from date of purchase 1o be cash cquivalents

Cash Flow Statement

Cask Mows are reported using the indirect method. whereby nel profit before tix 15 adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash
nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash reccipts or pavments and item of moome o1 expenses associated with
mvestng or financing cash flows The cash Mow s fiom aperatmg. wvestie and financing activities of the Company are sepregated

Trade receivables
Trade recervables are recopmsed mitally an far vatue and subsequently measured m amortised cost using the effective interest method,
less provision for imparment.

. ) &/
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Investments and ather financial assets

Clussification

The company «lassifies its financial assets in the following mcasusenent cateyonies

* those 1o be measured subsequently at faur value (enhes thiough other comprehensive income, o through profit or loss), and

* those measured at amortised cost
The classification depends on the Company s b model for ging the fi | assets and the contractual terms of the cash
flows

For nssets measured at fur value, gmins and losses will either be recorded in profit or loss or other comprehensive mcome For
invest i debt ts, this will depend on the tw s model i which the investment 1s held For mvestments in equity
instruments, this will depend on whether the company has made an nrevocable election at the time of inital recognition to account for
the equiry mvestment an fasr value through other comprehensive income

e company revlassilies debt investments when and only when ns business wrodel for manugeng those assets changes

Measurement
At imtial recognition, the company measures a financial asser at s ar value plus. in the case of a financial asset not at fair value through
profit or loss, wansaction costs that are dureetly attributable to the acquisition ol the financial asset | ction costs of fi | assets

carried at fmr value through profitor loss are expensed i prolit or loss

Financial assets with embedded dersvaiives are considered in their enurety when d & whether their cash flows are solely
pavment of principal and interest

Debt instruments
Subsequent mensurement of debt mstruments depends on the company s business model for managing the asser and the cash flow
charsctenstics of the asset There are three measurement catepories into which the group classifies its debt insfruments

* Amortised cost: Assers that are held for collection of contructual cash flows where these cash tlows represent solely pavments off
principal and interest are measured at amortised cost A gain or [oss on g debt investment that is subsequemly measured at amortised
cost and s not pat of a bedging relationshup is recogaised m profit or loss when the asset 15 derecogmised or impured. Interest income
from these financial assets 15 included in finance income using the effectve interest rate method

* Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOUI): Assets that are held for collection of contraciual cash flows and for
selling the financial assets. where the assets’ cash flows represent solely payvments of principal and wnterest, are measured at fair value
through other comprehensive income (FVOCT) Movements in the carrymng amount are taken through OCT, except for the recogmition of
impairment gains or losses, mterest revenue and foreign exchange gans and losses which are recogmised m profit and less When the
financial asset 15 derecogmised, the cumulative gain or loss previously recopmsed i OCT 15 sechissified from equity 1o profit or loss and
recogmsed i other guns/(losses) [nterest mcome from these finanvial assels 18 included in othet income using the cffective interest rate
method

* Fuir value through profit or loss: Assets that do notmeet the artena for mmortised cost or FVOUT are measured at fair value through
profitor loss. A pan or loss on & debt investment that 15 subsequently measured at fanr value through profit or 1oss and 1s not part of a
hedging relationshup s recogmised m profit or loss and presemted net in the ststement of profit and loss within other gains/{losses) in the
period in which 11 anses Interest income from these financial assets 15 included in other income

Equity instramenis

The company subsequently measures all eguiry myvestments at farr value fexcept myvestment in ot venture which s valued at amortised
cost) Where the cormpany s management has elected to present Lot value pons and [0s5es on equity myestnients in other camprehensive
income, there 15 o subsequem feclagsaficateon of fan value gans and losses o profit or loss Dividends from such investments are
recogised i profit on loss as other income when the company s nght to receie payments 15 established

Changes in the far value of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are recogmised m other gamv(losses) in the statemem of
profit and loss Imparrmaent losses (and reversal of impamment losses) on equity investments measured at FVOCT are nol reparted
separately from other changes in far value

Impuirment of financial assers

The company assesses on a forward lookmg basis the expeaied credin losses associnted wath 1ts assets carmed m amorused cost and
FVOCE debt instruments. The impmrment methodology appired depends on whether there has been a significant merease in credit nsk
Note 36 detmls how the company deternunes whether there has been a sipmficant increase m eredut rish

For trade recervables only, the company applies the simplified approach pemunted by Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments. which requires
expected lifetime losses 1o be recognised from imtial recognition of the recev ables

Derecogmition of financial assets

A financial asset 15 derecognised only wher

* The company has transferred the rights to redeive cash fluws From the financiol asset o

* vetans the contractual nghts o receve the cash Dows of the financial asser, but assumes a contractual obligation to pay the cash lows
T ne o e ey I.])IL'\I‘S

Where the entity s transferred an osser the company evaluates whether o has trsnsterred substantiaily all nsks and rewards of
el assel s derecopmsad Where the ennire lins not ransterred substantally all

ownership of the tinancal asset I such cases (h
nisks and rewards of ownershep of the Hnaneml asser, the Pl asset s not derecogned

Where the ennty has nerther transferred a financial asset nor retaing substantislly all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial
asset. the financial asset is derccogmised if the company has not retamed control of the financial asset. Where the company retaims
control of the financial asset. the asset is continued 10 be recogmsed to the extent of conunuing mvolvement in the financal asset
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Incame recognition

Interest income

Interest meomie bom debt mstrwments 1 recogmised using the effecuve merest rate method. The effective umerest sate 15 the rate that
exactly discounts estminted future cash pis through the expected life of the finangial asset 1o the gross camrymg amount of 3 financial
asset. When calculanng the effective imerest rate, the company estumates the expected cash lows by considenng all the contraciual
terms of the financial instrament (for example. prepayment. exiension, call and sumilar options) but does not consider the expected credit
logses

Dividends
Dividends are recogmised in profit or loss only when the nght 1o recewve payment 1s estabhished, 11 15 probable that the cconomic benefits
1 with the dividend will flow to the company. and the amount of the dividend can be measured reliably

Derivatives and hedging activities

The Company uses foreign currency forward contracts w hedge if's Tisks associated with foreign curvency flucuiations relating o certam
firm commutments and forecasted transactions  Such forward controcts are utihised agamst the nflow of funds under firm
commitments The Company does not use the forward contract for speculative purposes. The Company designates these hedging
instruments as cash flow hedge The use of hedping nstruments 1s governed by the Company's palicies approved by the Board of
Directors, which provide written principles on the use of such financial denvatives consistent with the Company's nsk management
strafciy

Medging mstruments are mnimally measured at fau value and are remeasured al subsequent reporting dates. Changes in the farr value of
these dervanves thar are designated and effective as hedges of future cash Nows are recogmsed drectly i OCT and the imeffective
portion 1 recopinsed immediately 1 the Statement of Protit and [oss

Changes an the far value of denvative financinl instruments that do not qualify for hedge ace g e recog d m the St of
Profitand Loss as they anse

The fair vidue of dervative financial mstruments s determaned based on observable marker mputs including cumency spot and forward
rates, vield curves, currency volatility efc

Hedge accoununy is discontinued when the hedging instrument expires or is sold, termmated or exercised or no longer qualifies for
hedge accounting. A1 that time for forecasted transactions, any cumulative gam or loss on the hedging instrument recognised in OC1 15
retmned until the forccasted transaction vecurs 11 a bedged transaction 15 no longer eapected 10 vceur, the net cumulative gan or loss
recognised in OCT is transferred 1o the Statement of Profit and | oss for the vear

Offsetting financial mstruments

Financial assets and Labihmes are ofTset and the met amount :s reported w the balance sheet where there is a legally enforceable night 1o
offset the recognised amounts and thete 15 an utention o settle on a net basis or realise the asser and sentle the habihiry simultancously
The legally enforceable nght must non b contmgent on future events and must be entorceable m the normal course of business and in the
event of defaull msolveney or bankruptey of the company o the counterparty

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plunt and equipments are valued at cost after reducing accumulated depreciation until the date of the batance sheet Direct
costs are capitalised untl the assets are ready to use and mclude fnancing Costs relating 1o any specific borrowing atiwibutable to the
aequisition of fised assets Intangible assets are recogmsed. only 1t s probable than the future economic benefins that are attr
the assets will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the assets can be measured reliably  Capatal workein-progress includes assets not put

o
1 use betire the year end

Depreciation on property. plant and equipmient 1s provided on the Stragh |ine Method except fin leasehold and [rechold land as per the
useful hifie and in the manner presenbed m Schedule 11 to Companies A, 2013

Intangible assets

Goodwill

Goodwill on consohidaton of subsidianes 15 not amornsed but it 15 tested for impmrment annually, or more frequently if events or
changes m circumstances indicate that 1t might be impared. and 15 carned a1 cost less aceumulated impairment losses.

Compurter software
The mtangble assers are recorded sl cost and e carned a) cos fess accunmilated amortieation and accumulated umparment losses, if

any

Directly anrbutable costs that e captalised as part of the software include emploves costs and an appropnate porton of relevant
overheads

Copitalised development custs are recorded as imtangible assets and amortised from the point at which the assel 15 available for use.

Other Intangible assers
Other intangible assers that do not meet the eritenia o (1) 10 (01) above are recognised as un expense as igured  Development costs

previoush recopnised Bs an expense are not recopnsed as mn asset i subsieguent pertod

Amortisation methods and periods
The company amoritses miangible assets with a finite usefil hife using the strugthi-lme rmethind

Particulars | seful Life

Goodwill Nil
Cutomer contracts 3 years
Computer Software 3 years

Uther intanpible assets 3 years
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Transition to Ind AS
On wansiton o ind AS. the company has clected 1o contimue with the carmyingt value of all of intangble assets recogmised as at | Apnil
2006 measured as per thee previous GAAP and use that carrvaig vadue as the deemed cost of manpible asses

Trade and other payables

These amouriis represent Habilities for goods and services provided 1o the company prior to the end of financial vear which are unpind
The amouns are ussecured. Trade and other payables are presented as current haluhites unless payment 15 not due withan 12 months
after the reporting period. They are recogmsed mtnlly o thesr f value and subsequemtly measured a1 amortised cost using the effecnve
mterest method

Borrowings are titsally recogmised a1 farr value. net of transaction costs mngurred  Borrowings are subsequemly measured at amortised
cost Any difference between the proceeds (net of ransaction cosis) and the redemprion amount is recogmsed an profit or loss over the
pertod of the borrowings using the effective mterest method  Fees pmd on the establishment of loan facihities me recogmsed as
transaction costs of the loan to the extent that it 1s probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down In this case, the fee 1s
deferved unnl the draw down occurs To the extent there s no evidence that it 1s probable that some or all of the facility wall be drawn
down, the fee is capialised as a prepayment for hquudity services and amormised over the penod of the facilaty 10 which it relates

Barrowings are removed from the balance sheei when the obligation specified wn the contract 18 discharged, cancelled or expired The
difference between the carrying amount of a fnancial latulity that has been extinguished or ferred to her party and the
consideration paid, mcluding any non-cash assers transferved or habilites assumed. 15 recopnised 1 profit o1 loss as other pains/(losses).

Where the terms of o financial linhality are rencpotiated and the entiry issues cquity mstruments to s ereditor t extmgwish all or part of
the habiliey (debt for equity swap), 8 g or loss 15 recogmised i profit o loss. which 5 measuted as the difference between the carrying
amount of the fuancial habiliey and the far value of the equity mstriments issued

Bomowings aie clasafied as curremt Labilities unless the company has an unconditonal nght 1o defer settlement of the hability for m
least 12 months afier the reporting penod Where there is o breach of a matenal provision of a Jong-term loan anrangement on or before
the end of the reporting period with the effect thar the hability becomes payable on demand on the reporting date, the entity does not
classify the hability as current. if the lender agreed. afier the reporting penod and before the approval of the financial stastements for
ssuc, not to demand payment as a consequence of the breach

Barrowing costs
Barrowing costs. wiich are direcily anrbaable 1o the acquisition, construcuon or producson of @ qualifying assets are capiahsed as a
part ol the cost of the assets Other borrowing costs are recopmised as expenses in the vear in which they are incurred

Provision. Contingent Linbilities and Confingent Assetr

I'he Company Tecognises a provision when there s a present obligation as a result of a past event that probably requires an outflow of
resources and a religble estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. A disclosure for contingent hability 1s made when there 15
possible oblganon or a present obbiganon thar may, b probably wall not, require an outflow of resources. Where there 15 a possible
obligation or a present obl that the likelihood of outflow of resources 18 remute. no provision or disclosure 1s made

Provisions are not discounted to its present value and are determuned based on best estmate required to setle the obligation a1 the
balance sheet date These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted 10 reflect current best estimates

Contingent Assets wre nerther recogmsed nor disclosed

Employee benefits
Detined Contribution Plar
Contribution 1 defined contribution plans are recogmsed as expense i the Statement of Profit and Loss. as they are meurred

Defined Benefit Plan

Company’s labalites Is grannty and leave encashment aie deternuned wsang the projected umt credit method as ot Balance Sheet
date Actuarial gams | losses are recognised immediately in the Statemen) of Profit and Loss Long-term compensated absences are
provided for based on actuarial valustion

The Foragn subsidiary company has o savmgs and mvestment plan ander section 400K of the Internal Revenue Code of the [Unned
States of Amiericn. [has is a defined commbution plan Contrbiions made wider the plan sre charged 1o the consolidated sustement of

profit and loss i the period in which they accrue

Restreited Stock Units

Employee Compensation i the form of stock options. granted under LD RSL Plan 2016 have been charged 1o Profit &
1.oss Statement, based on fair value method, over the vesting pertod

Contributed equity

Faquity shares are classified as equity

Incremental cosis dhrectly attnbutable to the yssue of new shares or options are shawn m equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the
proceeds

Earnings per share

In determumg bammgs per Share. the Company consaider s the e profin after tax aftor reduamg the preference divadend and tax therean
and includes the post-tax effect of any extra-ondimany s The dumber of shares used m computing basic Fanungs per Shase s the
weighted average mumber of shares outstanding duning the penind  The number of shares used i computing diluted Earmings per Share
compnses the werghted average shares considered for deniving basic Earmings per Share and also the weighied average number of equity
shares that could hanve been 1ssued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equaty shares
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LUMINA DATAMATICS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements

Note 4 - Non-current mvestments

(Rs. in lacs)

Particulars

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

Investment in equity instruments (fully paid-up)
Unquoted (FVTPL)

1) Handy Traiming Technologies Private Limited, India 156,00 150.00

As ot March 31, 2021 1637 Equty shares of Rs 10 each (As a1 March 31,

20200 4657

Investment in equity instruments (fully paid-up)

Unquoted (at amortised cost)

1) Mypet Harmony 1. C. USA - 008

Quoted:

Investment in debentures

G .2% Non-Convertible Redeemable Debentures, FV: 100 000 each, Qty 130

Redeemable us on December 26, 2022, of Edelweiss Finance and Investments Lid 150352 .

Total 300.52 150.00
301 150

Agpregate amount of unguated imvestments

Note § - Other non-current financial assets

Particulars

March 31, 2021

Muarch 31, 2020

Unsecured considered good

Secunty deposils 28091 29518
Fair value of owtstanding forward contracts (FVOCT) 9174 -
Tutal =T ) - - 37200 29518
Note 6 - Other non-current assets

Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Unsecured considered good

Other advances 429 317
Capatal advances 098 | 42
Prepaid expenses 309 043
Total o 8.36 6,02




LUMINA DATAMATICS LIMITED
Nutes forming part of the consolidated linancial statements

Note 7 - Current investments

Particulars

March 31, 2021

Murch 31, 2020

Investment in mutual funds
Quoted (at FVTPL)

Investment in mutual funds 5,740.39 915.32

Mippon India Liquid Fund - Direct Plan Growth Plan - A at March 312021 mil

(As at March 31, 2020 1686 units NAY 4850 68 cach | " 8179

HDFC Short Term Deht Fund - Growth - As.at March 31, 2021 Nil (As at March

31,2020 923898 units NAV 22 63 each) - 20917

Mippon India Overmght Fund - Dir — Growth -- Ax at March 31, 2021 Nil [As at

Murch 31, 2020 466485 units NAY 107 |8 each) - 500.01

NIPPON INDIA LIQUID FUND-GROWTH PLAN - GROWTH OPTION Mar.

2021 unnt 3465 (24 (@ 5032 5913 As at March 31, 2020 unit 2160.920 @

4822 5085 174 39 104 21

NIPPON INDIA ARBITRAGE FUND-DIRECT GROWTH PLAN GROWTH

OPTIONMar, 2021 umit 144018204 @ 21 8270 Asar March 31, 2020 unit

144018 204 @ 209301 3143 3014

ICICT Corporate Bond |Fund - DP Growth, Mar. 2021 1493360 492 anis NAY

23 5067 each, Ax at March 31, 2020 Nil 35149 -

ICIC] Shon Term Fund - DF Growth, Mar, 2021 309635 088 untis NAV 486191

each, As at March 31, 2020 Nil 150 53 -

ICICI All Seasons Bond Fund - DP Growth, Mar, 2021 257471 334 units NAV

202624 pach, As at March 31, 2020: Nil 7534 -

IDFC Dynamic Bond fund — growth, Mar, 2021 273042 281 umits NAV 26.9035

cach. As at March 31, 2020 Nil 7345 -

Axis Short Term Fund - Dhirect Plan - Growth (STDGG, Mar, 2021 748914022

units NAV 25 306190 cach, As al March 31, 2020 Nil 190,23 -

Axig Short Term Fund - Regular Growth (STGPG ), Mar, 2071 251041 876 umits

NAV 23 933 each, As ai March 31, 2020 Nyl 54 98 -

Kotak Corporate Bond fund growth . Mar, 2021 6880 018 unins NAV 25900 5934

cach, Asat March 31, 2020: N1l 196 55 .

Kotak Overmght Fund - Growth Option, Mar, 2021 73163 809 unins NAV

1096 1659 cach, Asat March 31, 2020 Nil R0l 96 -

Nippen India Floating Rate Fund, Mar, 2021° 1944995559 units NAV 35 9880

cach, As at March 31, 20200 Nl 699 97 4

HDFC Overnight Fund - Regular Plan - Growth, Mar. 2071 27368 204 unis NAV

3040 3086 cach, As at Margh 31,2020, Nil 83208 x

Other Investment — Term deposits with financial institutions

Bajaj Fimance Limated - Fd SO0 00 .

L.e Housing Finance Linmted - Fd 1.600.00 .

Total 5,740.39 915.32

Aggregate amount of quoted investments 3,640.39 92532

Aggregate amount of unquoted investments 2,100 00 a

Note 8 - Trade reccivables -

Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Unsecured (Refer note 27)

Considered Good 5,146 85 4.960 41

Considered doubtiul 541 84 61894
5.688.69 5,579.34

Less - Allowance for expected credit loss 541 84 618 94

Total 5,146.85 4,960.41




LUMINA DATAMATICS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements

Note 9 - Cash and cash equivalents

Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Bank balances 2.486.90 4.5539]
Cash on hand 6.16 1008
Total 2.493.05 4,563.99

Note 10 - Other current financial assets

Particulars

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

Unsecured considered good

Security deposits 511 6513
Advances 1o others 31591 3093
Fair Value of Outstanding Forward Contracts (FVOCI) 30333 -
Unbilled revenue 105792 1,758 57
Balance with govt authonties 99256 T13.57
Other Asset 248 -
HSBC Investment Account 003 -
Total 2,677.84 2,628.20

Note 11 - Other current assets

Particulars

March 31, 2021

Murch 31, 2020

Prepaid expenscs U5 49 204 54
Advance 1o suppliers b3 38 7264
Total 188.87 277.19




LUMINA DATAMATICS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the lidsgted i iml st

Note 12 - Share capital und other equity

12(i) - Egquiry share cupiral

(Anthorised eguiny shure copital of face valwe of Rs. 100~ each

Particulurs Number of shures (Rs. in lwes)

March 31, 2019 135, 00,000 135000
reh 31,2020 ] - CLASO0006 138000

Increase dunng the vew . S — -

March 31, 2021 135, 040, (M 1, 35000

12t }- Preference shure capiral
,4'mhrnr¢,;¢-dﬂgrzrzm.r vheire n.{.!P-Ilﬂ'fOffﬂLQ' walvwe of Rs. 0 - e

Particulars Number of shares (Rs. in lnes)
March 31, 2019 7,80,00,000 7.800.00
Inctease during the yew - -
March 31, 2020 T.80,0i 000 7.500.00
Increase dunng the veus o = -
Muarch 31. 2021 750,000,000 7.500.00

(i) Issuned, Suibscrabed and Paud-up equity share capital of face value uf Bs 1= each

Particulars Number of shares (R in baes)
Maurch 31, 2019 1,02,28,655 1,022.87
Buy bick during thie yesr {200,000 (20}
March 31, 2020 1.00.28,655 1,002.87
Equity shares sssued during the vear 750,080 75
March 31, 2021 1,07, 74,655 1,077.87

v Movemcmts i ey share cpeial

Particulars Number ol shares (Res. m lacs)

March 31, 2019
Huy back durmg the year

102287

March 31, 2020 _LUN2865S 100287
Issued dunng the year { See Nowe A-below) 750,000 7500
March 31, 2021 1.07, 78,655 1,077.87

Note A — During the yvenr The Company has issied 750,000 shares ‘o Rs. 228 per share ( including Security premium @) Rs. 218) 10 the Holding
Company,

(v Aavemenis preferviice share cagniol

Particulars SRR ~ Number of shares (Rs. in lacs)
March 31, 2019 2,76,70.856 2.767.00
Issued durng the yvea o e

March 31, 2020 2.76.70,550 2,767
Redeemed during the v car (2.76.70.856) (2.767)
March 31, 2021 = %

vt} Eggniity Nhares of tie compeny fetd by hoidiig company
Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Faquity shares of Rs 10 aich beld by Datamatics Glabal 1.07.78 65% 1.00,28.655
Services Limited

(iv) Movements m eguity share capital

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Particulars

Number of shures " Holding Number of shares %% Holding
Equity shares with voting rights
I3atamatics (lobal Ser ices Limated N TR G 1,028 655.00 1 (K D%y
9% Redeemuble preference shares with voting rights (refer below note)
Datamaties Global Services Limited £ e 2.76.70.856 P00y
{vui) Terms / rights utinched to equity shares
The cismpany has issued only one class of equity shares baving s par value of 10 each Each holder of equity share entitled 1o one vote per share

wnt

The company may i 1| meeting declare dividends. but ne dividends shall exveed the ar revonnesded by thw besrd - Repay ment of cagntal wall be in

proportion fo the aumber of egquity shares held




LUMINA DATAMATICS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the ¢ lidated fi wl

12(b) - Reerves and I (Rs_n lacs)
Particulars As at March 31,2021 | Asat March 31, 2020
Equty companent of comgromnd finanoal instruments R fur Note (17 balow 846 19
Securnes prennum Reten ale ] below O, b At 81 4,701 W
Retmmed vormingy 295908 (238 63)
ESOP reserve Reter Satp 1) below 5h 45 107 1%
Capital reserve Refor ote (v below 580922 T.0e4 74
Capital redemption reserve Refer Note (v) below 376 27 203942
Cash flow hedging rescrve Refer Note (vi) below 265 64 (307 86)
Foreygn currency translation reserve Refer Note (vin) below (1,382 01) 1,431.80
Actuarial gains and losses Refer Note (vin) below (247 39) (117.08)
Total 17,623.21 15,527.72

Nature of reserves

(R

Equny partion of tedeviuble preferenie shares has been sucounted oo per Ind AS

¥ component of compound financal nsirmmenis

(id) Securities Presiim
Securiiies prisiunt reserve 13 usied 10 record the premur on issue of shares The reserve is utidised i accondance wath the provision of the Comparues Act.
2013

(iii) ESOP Reserve
ESOP reserve 15 used for issue of share capatal under RSU plan

(i) Capital Resserve
Capatal reserve created on the merger of ong of the subsidiares with the company Also Goodwill on common control transisction 15 adpusted against capital
reserve

iv ) Capital Redeapiion Reserve
As per Companies Act 2013 capial redemption reserve 15 created when company purchases s own shares oul of free reserves or secunihes premium A sum
equal to the nomumal valué of the shares so purchased 15 tronsferred 10 capital redemption reserve

(vi) OCT - Cash Flow Hedging Reserve

The cash flow hedging reserve represents the cumulative effective portion of gans or losses ansing on changes in fr value of designated portion of hedging
instruments. entered mto for cash flow hedges The cumuiative gain or loss ansing on changes in fur value of the designated pornon of the hedwing nstruments
that are recogrised and accumulated under the heading of cash flow hedging reserve Such gans or losses will be reclassified 1o statement of profit and loss i
the penod 10 whach the hedged transaction occurs

{vit) OCT - Foreign currency translabion reserve

ke exchange diferences wodmg From the transianon of Dnarcowl suenwents ol aperationg with [unononid currency other thin Indian rupees s

recognised i ather pomprebensive ingomie, et ol taxed amd s presented woittum e @ borEt EnrTeney dnslaten eaerve

(vin) OCT - Actuarial gains and losses
Aciuanal aon and liusses me IUGDSH]S&:’ i other L'Dmpltihl.'ml vEngome. nel af laxes




LUNMINA DATAMATICS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements

Note 13 - Non-current borrowings

(Rs. in lacs)

Particulars

Mareh 31, 2021

Murch 31, 2020

Preference Share Capital (Liability ) - 917.76
Total - 917.76
Note - Other non-carrent financial liabilities

Particulars March 31,2021  March 31, 2020
Fair value of outstanding (orward contracts (FVOCT) - 195.04
Total - 195.09
Note 14 - Nen-current Provisions

Particulars March 31. 2021  Murch 31, 2020
Unfunded (refer note 33)

Ciratuty 503 32 400 02
[.eave Encashment 08 75 22475
Total 812.07 624,77

Note 15 - Current borrowings

Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Secared

Waorking capital loan from banks - 2.267.70
Total - 2,267.70
Note 15 - Trade payables

Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Dues of Micro and small enterprises (refer note 40 & 42)

Dues other than Micro and small enterprises 1104 44 75442
(nher pavibles 17277 356,32
Total 1,577.21 LT

Note 16 - Other current financial liabilities

Particulars

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

Fair Value of Outstanding Forward Contracts (FVOCI)

21631

Total

Note 17 - Current Provisions

216.31

Particulars March 31, 2021 Murch 31, 2020
Unfunded (refer note 33)

Ciratuiny 141 54 2547
Leave Encashment 1300 44 7547
Total 271.98 98.93

Note 18 - Other current liabilities

Particulurs

March 31,2021

March 31, 2020

Statutory dues 167 65 18] 35
Advance from customer TR T 058
Tatal 404,36 183.90




LUMINA DATAMATICS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements

Note 19 - Revenue from operations

(Rs. in lacs)

Particulars

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

Export - Sales 28.259.94 26.912.95
Domestic - Sales 62.99 86.71
Total 28,322.94 26,999.67

Note 20 - Other income

Particulars

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

Profit on sale of investments 42.41 20.04
Miscellaneous receipts 62.64 18.01
Interest on MLP / Bank deposit 3.51 -

Unrealised gain / (loss) on fair value of financial assets (8.34) 8.25
lixchange gain 22.80 301.71
Leuse concession income 10.63 -

Sundry Balances Written back (Net) / Bad debts weitten back - 48.29
Total 133.65 396.30

Note 21 - Employee benefit expenses

Particulars

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

Salary, Wages & Allowances 14.881.47 15.932.87
Contribution towards PF & Other funds (Refer Note No, 33) 380.50 579.76
Share based compensation (42.34) (94.68)
StafT Welfare 216.28 49049
Total 15,635.91 16.908.44

Note 22 - Finance costs

Particulars

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

Interest on lean [rom banks 19.11 0.42
Interest expenses on financial liability - 6998
Interest on Income rax 398 24.35
Interest on lease liabilines 1158 20.35
Total 100,44 115.10

Note 23 - Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses

Particulars

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

Depreciation on property plant and equipment 35948 299 31
Amortisation on intangible assets 544.65 555.56
Depreciaion on Right to Use Assets 327.73 303.02
Total 1,231.86 1,158.09




LUMINA DATAMATICS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements

Note 24 - Other expenses

Particulars

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

Outsourcing cost 3956.53 4.952.02
Electricity expenses 13K.88 30603
Lepal & Professional expenses 155:24 229.47
Travelling expenses 17 36796
Link Charges 138.35 209.77
Technical fees 68 85 84.76
Rent 200.24 243 .88
Communication charges 189.52 79.94
Miscellaneous expenses 10.26 49.48
Hire charegs 194 .26 192 47
Advertisement expenses & Sales promotion 2215 65.64
Recruitment charges 11.29 36.57
Audit fees (refer note 36) 15.36 14.06
Printing & Stationery 99.90 170.73
Subscription expenses 266.60 182.49
Bank charges 7745 31.18
Rates & Taxes 21.55 4412
Repairs & Maintenance expenses 309.55 344.78
Loss on sale of assets 012 4.36
Security charges 57.40 77.16
Provision for Doubtful debts on account of U]

written back) 168.73 -
Director fees 380 2 80
[nsurance 64.08 58.37
CSR expenses 7.50 -
Total 6,177.79 7,748.24




LUNMINA DATAMATICS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements

Note 25 - Taxation
25(a) - Income rax expense

(Rs. in lacs)

Particulars )I:;;czhl.]l. M;;c;;]l.
Curremt tax

Current tax on profits tor the vear 1.296.1 340 3
Adjustments for current tax ol prior periods 195 357
Total current tax expense 1,315.66 376.06
Deferred rax

Decrease/(increase) in deferred tax assets 90.56 (235.73)
{Decrease)/increase in deferred tax hiabilites (193 .30) 213.67
lotal deferred tax expense/(benefit) (102.74) (22.06)
Income tax expense 1.212.92 353.99
23(h) - Reconcilianion of ax expense and accounting profu muluplied by statutory 1ax rates

Particulars M;Ig;‘“' M;L;‘:)Jl'
Profit for the year 4,588.27 1.466.10
Statutory tax rate apphicable to Lunuina Datamatics Limited 27.13% 23.37%
Tax expense at applicable tax rate 1,244.77 342.63
Deduction under 8011Aa (s) -
non deductible expense (entertamment, presents) 0 (22)
Loss on sales of Investment 69 -
Exchange gan on buy back of shares by L1 (489}

Interest & penalty on belated pavment of TDS 2 -
IND AS Adjustments - 47
Adjustments for current tax of prior priods - 36
Current tax (short) / excess provision (1) (2)
Deferred Tax adjusted m SOCIE - sl
State taxes and mumum taxes and taxes on buy back of shares 116 (99)
Tax lossess for which no deferred income tax was recognised (1e) -
(thers LRR] (1
Hlatia) movement ditterences in Del Tax Income |ax 0 -
Income tax expense 1,244.77 342.63

o= Deferred tax assets
Vhe balance comprises iemporary differences atributable o

(Rs. in lacs)

Movement in

: Movement in
apening

Movement in

i As al March E other March 31,
Particulars 31,2021 reta.mrd comprehensiv Profit and 2020
ecarnings / : loss
SOCIE ¢ income

Leave Encashment 104 46 - - 3496 74 50
Ciratuity 162 18 - 43.62 12.12 10644
[isallowance for tax to be alloed next yvear under 40 a1a 268 - - -0.69 337
Directors Commision 12.99 - - 117 1.81
lease Assets/ Liability 6.74 - - 470 204
Cash Now hedge reserve -9 43 - -202.97 0.00 103.54
Depreciation and Amortsation 8903 - - 43 34 45 649
Provision for expected credit loss 104 66 - - =51 .12 15577
Total deferred tax assers 12 62 - -159 36 68 80 493 18
Deferred tax fiabilities (negative represent asser)

Interest on Financial Liabilities - -191.20 - 0.00 191 20
Unrealised gain on investment 033 - - =210 243
Total deferred tax liabilities (negative represent asset) 133 -191 20 - 2210 193 63
Net Deferred Tax -159 36 70 89 799 55




LUMINA DATAMATICS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the ¢ lidated fi

Note 26: Fair value measurements
Financial instruments by category (Rs. in lacs)
31 March 2001 31 March 2020 =]
Mmortised Amaortised
FAPL FYOC] osl FyPL FyYOU| cosl
Financial assets
Investmerits

- Mutual funds 3 36 - 92533 - -

- Debentures 150 52 - - - =

- Equity anstrumrits {50 00 - 150 00 -

- Preference shares - - - - - -
Trade receivables - - 3,146,385 . - 4,960 41
Caszh and cash equiv alems - - 149305 - - 4.563 99
Term deposits with finanaml institutions - 210003 - - =
Securnty deposit 28091 - 2451
Fair value of .n.l:,|,|r.j|r'.!L forward contracts 198 0 &

Imerest Acorued 208 =
LUntnlled Revenue 157492 1,758.57
Ihher receivablos 121 02 - 9 U
Total linancial assets 3,940,588 395.07 11,402.77 1,075.32 11,674.21
Financial linbilities

Preference Share Capital (Liabulity ) = 1776

I'rade payables . - 1,57721 - a 11107
Fair value of outstanding farward contracts - - 41140 -
Borrowings - - 226770
{nher payables - - - 2i6 3
Total financial liabilities | 157721 = 411.40 4.512.51

Fair value hierarchy

This section esplans the jud

value b messured o 2

ents and esty

tided con

To provade an indication about the relinbibity of the inputs used w determimng fir value, the company has classified 1ts financial mstruments into the three

levels presenbed under the accounting standard: An explanation of cach level follows underneath the table

(Rs. in lacs)
Financial assets and Habilities measured at fair value At 31 March 2021 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets
Financial Investments at FVPL
Mutual funds 1.640 36 - - 364036
Debentures 180 52 - 15052
Equity mstruments | 150 00 150,00
Finuncial bnvestments at FYOC) - e
Fast valoe of outstanding forward contiacts | 195 .07 - 395 07
Tutal financial assets [ 4,185.96 - 150.00 433596
(Rs n lacs)
Assets and liabilities which are measured at amortised cost At 31 March 2021 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets
Trade receivables - 5,146 85 5,146 85
Cash and cash equivalents - - 2493 05 249308
Term deposits with financial imstitubians 210003 2,100.03
Secunty deposit 280 9] 28091
Fair valioe of outstanding forwird contracts | . =
Imterest Acciued I 298 293
Unbilled Revenue | 1057 1.057.92
Onher receivables 21 o2 31102
Total financial assers . S | - 11,402.77 11,402.77
Financial Liabilities a1t FVOC]
Trade pavables - . 157721 1.577.21
Total financial liabilities - - 1,572 1,877.31
(Rs. in lacs)
Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value At 31 March 2020 Level | Level 2 Level 3 Toral
Financial assets
Financial Investments at FVPL
Mutual funds 9325 32 - 92531
| Equrty mstruments — 15000 150
Financial lnvestments at FVOCT
Fawr value of cutsionding forward contracts = - . &
Taotal financial ussels 91531 150.00 1.07532
Preference shures - 47 76 917 76
Total financial liabilities - 217.76 917.76
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LUMINA DATAMATICS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the ¢ lidated fi ial st

{Rs. in lucs)
Assets and liabilities which are measured at amortised cost At 31 March 2020 Level | Level 2 Level 3 Tuotal
Finuncial assets )
Trade recervahles - - AGhi 4| 496041
Cash and cash equivalems - - 4,361 99 456399
Secunity deposit - 29518 29518
Unbulled Revenue - - 175857 1,758,587
Onher receivables - = 9606 96.06
Total financial assets - - 11,674.21 11,674.21
Financial Invesimenis at FYOCI
Fau value of outstanding forward contracts 41140 - - 41140
Financial Linbilities
Trade payables - - P10 74 1,110.74
Barrowings - - 226770 2267.70
Other payables - . 21631 216.31
Total financial linbilities - - 3,594.78 3,594,758

i)

i)

Level T Level | herarchy includes financial mstruments measuied oving quoted puces This includes listed equity imstrumems, iraded bonds and matusl
funds that have quoted price The faur value of all equity mstruments fincluding bonds) which are ided i the stock exchanges 15 valued using the clasmg
price as o the teporting period The mutual funds are valued wsing the closing NAV

Level 2 The farr value of financial instruments that sre not traded :n an active market (for example. traded bonds, over-thecounter denvatives) is determuned
using valuation techniques which maximuse the use of observable market data and rely a3 litle as possible on entty-specific estimates 1f all sigmficant
inputs required 1o far value an mstrument are observable, the instrument 15 included in level 2

Level 3 If one or more of the sigmificant inputs 15 not based on observable market datu, the instrument 15 included n level 3. This is the case for unlisted
equity secunities, contingent consideration and ind ation: asset included in level 1

There are no transfers between levels | and 2 duning the yem

Valuation technigue used to determine fur value

Specific valuation techmaues used to value Gnancial instruments include

* the use of quoted market prices o desler uotes for sumilas inst uinents

All of the resulting fasr value estimates are included m level 2 esept for unbsted equaty secunties, contingen consideration and indemmification asset, where
the fair valugs have been determyned based on present values and the discount rites used were adjusted for counterparty or own credit sk

Valuation processes
The carrying amounts of trade receivables, trade payables, capital creditors and cash and cash equivalents are considered to be the same as their fair values,
due to therr short-term naure

For financinl assets and labidines that are measured @ S value the carrying amounts are equal to the e values
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Nutes forming part of the consalidated Mnancial statemen

Note 27: Financial risk managemen

The compam 4 wctiy 11 SApovs i 10 matket sah liquishty tnk and credit nd [ order 1o mimimisg any adverse offccts on the financial performance af the viapamy
dernmtie Nmand sal wstrements, such as (oteign eachange o ard contiacis arc enfered to hedge corimn forcign currency a5k exposuses Dermatnves sre used exclumively
for hedging purposcs and not as wademg o specalsine insruments

This ke explains e sives of sish which the ety i cvposed to and buw e entis mandges the sk and the impact of hedsc accounting (o the financsal siatements

meﬂu b equivalents, trsde Aging analvir Credit ratings ‘Ilumifnnmnﬂrwkdcpmns.udh
eccivables and financ il assets limats and Jetters of crods
Borowings and Trade payablc Maturity analy sis. cash flow iy of d credit lines
land borrowing facilities

Imipart Payaliles and Heceivahles on
Indennng vers wen

(Cash flow forecasting Semutsvaty anah s Forward foreign exchange contracts

iy evtmsen Aty il sir

[Fortfolio diwersification

The Board provides guiding principles fior overall nik manageman s wiell 33, palicies cos ening specilic weay such s crodis sigh iquidity sish pnd Foreign Exchange Rish,
effecting business operations The company s risk mamagemen s carmed wut be the management a3 pet pmdelines and polizeey approsed by the Board of Dirccion

>

Credn nak

Credit sk o5 the risk that coumterparsy will not moot it obligations ander 3 [inancisl snstrument or cusiomer conlmel leadimg v @ finascual foss. Credit nisk encompasses
the ditcet nak of defaul. risk of deieripation of crediw ofthimess as well as Concemtration risks  The Uompainy = exposed w credi nek from i opetating acuvties
fprsmanh wade icoen ables). deposit with banks and Toans given

Credut rink managemgni
The compans s redit ik mainky from wade 1ecevables an thess are © pically onsecured This credi 1k has sbwass becn managed throwgh credit approvals. cxtablishing
credit limils ad ¢ g the creditworth o & w10 whom eredin 18 extended in the normal coutse of busincss. The Company estimaies the vkpected

credit loss baved o pasi il available siformaiion on pubic domaie and expenence Expecicd crodut lusses of finang il assets recen ahle are estimaned hased on hyslorncal
data ol the Campam  The compain has provisoning policy for expected crodil losses Thure o ctedil ik i bank deposis w hich e demanddepoats The crodin ek is
A i caNe G srify 0 whom loan has been given

The mastmum exposiis to credit ridk a8 0 3| March 20210 51 March 2000 4 the carmamg salue i sech srade reccn abies as whawn i note ¥ of the linancral
Keconcilition of loss allowance provisien - Trade tecei ahles

o
643,94
25 .00
[STETY
J7 0
S41 M4

W Liguiday risk
Frudem oeiding 1ok mansgement implics it Sl Ty cash and marketibl and the avalabliy of fuodimg Gaough an adeguate amount of commatied
credin (aeilithes 1o meel vbligatons when due and 10 close ot markst posiiions Due 10 the dynamic nature of the underlying businosscs, company reasur mamiaing
Meatbiliey e Fundimp by maening oy adabaliny wnder communed ceciin lines
Managemant montk s rollsng forecasty of the company. & hquidin position and vash and vash cguvalems on the basis of cepecied cosh Aows [naddibon, the company &
Irquadany management policy oy sl es projecting cash flow s in magon Lurrens o and comaidering he level of liquid asyets secessurs 10 mees these mamiormg balance sheet
Tiquadiny prusw against imetnal and exvermal iegulainy Tequirementy and mainining debt financing plans

) Marker risk

b Foregn cunenes ik
The company operutes internationally and in expotcd 1o foreign cxchange riek ariving from forcign Girenes Wmsactons. primariy with respect 1o the LSD) FUR asd
GBP Foreugn exchamge nak ssses from fusare i and d aod labscs o din 2 curroncy that i not the compans s func ional
currency (INR) The 1k i mcasured through a forecas of highly probabile foreign currency cash Mows The objective of the hedgesis to munimucthe olaulity of the INR
cash Nows of highhy probabic forccan anssctions

The company s rh managemenpalicy 1w hedge aroni 4 to 70 o limccasted reoeis abies foe the subseyuenr 24 monthe A per the risk management policy  Tosggn
enchange forw g conl Vi dre Wken 1o hedge taund 4. da NP ol the foteeavted rectivables

bt Foreggn cumencs ok o psure

Dctails of lareign corriney oxposures nat covered i donvaine uminamani iy sk Mussh 51 200 and Nasdh 10 00000 gr s e Below
o Mar-21 Mar-Hi
Farmenn Cumeny [ prency | (R lac) | Fureign Carrenca ] (Rein lacs)
Recenables ustr 335401 TRV [IETEET)
ELR FEBE L T iK1 T2 248 10
GHEP 131,507 33147 290 38
ALD 13.847 T 65 766
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€0 Sensabialy
The Compamy w manly gaposad 1o changes in LSD and GBI The senmitov it aniby sis demanstrale 4 icasonably possible change m USD GBP and Furo exwhange raies
. with alf ather verablos ld constam 3% apprecamonideprociation of USTE GAP and Fue with respect 1 lunchanal cursencr of the compamy Wl have impot of
Tisblevh i edev s hotiiss i Prodil & viee versa
- AR, o fagsd
Particulars 41 March 2021 M March 200
L'SD 204 70 ¥ Al
' ELIR Y4 12 40
AP 11 432
ALD [ ].) 3K
) Cash Dow and fasr value inlerest rale sk
The compam ' main inderest rate risk arises from long=tesm borrowmgs with varishle rates which expase the compans 1o cash Mow iaierest raie risk company policy o 1o
maintain most of ke borowings al fixed rate usmg mierest rate shaps 1o schisve this when nocessary Dsnng 31 March 2020 and 31 March 2010 the company s
borron imgs o v ariable rate were mamly denom mated i USD
The pams s fived e by g4 are caivied al ot They are therefors nod sulject 1o imicrest tade sk a5 defined in lnd AS 107 wmce nesther the carm ng
amaint o the future cash Nows will Mucate bocause of a change tn morken wiered rates
a1 Iwierest rac msk ¢ apesire
The ¢wpomae af the company 1 hormowing W inferest e changes 2 the evd of 15 reporting pering ate as Jollow
{Rs. im lacsy
Particubians 31 Muarch 2021 31 March 2020
Varmbiz rawe o ings B 2136TM)
Fised rale bormowipgs -
| Toral borruwings LIETT
My Rad Ue fodko
31 March 2001 31 March 2020
(Weighted Weighted TBatance % of 1otal
vErage average (R, in baes) Berans
interest inferes
Al " e Y
Demand loar, NA A N4 Labor < 2 %% 1363 T 1600 (W
bt Setmtivip
Prodit or loss 16 semsalin ¢ o highet Tow ir mierent expomae Trom BOTTow ihgs 2 & feaslt of champe e anibrow rales Cibes compunents ol equin change ai a resuli of an
encreasedecrvase 1 the fan viloe of the cash Mow bedges relotcd 1o borow gy
1R in lacs
1un fit [F4]
41 March 2031 31 March 2020
= (15 K7
deciease . - 1587
* Holding all uther vanablen cunstamg
il Frce risk
@ Exposure

The compars s expaiic 1 ity stcaibios prace tink arsed from muesimenieheid by he compun and classificd i the balince shege erther as fan value shrosigh (6T or
at Lawr walue through profin o loe
T smamage 118 B s ik aTising D G csiments in cqiily scoutlicn the sompam disersifies s partioby Dieradficanonol e pordolio 18 dons in sccordance with the

lmts 521 b die Compam

Note 35: Capital mansgemen

Rusk management

Fut the parpesc of the Compam + capital management. capital includes ssucd cquity capital and all other cquity 1eser es auributable 1o the equity holders The primar
wbpecuve of the € impam capital LLEns the sharcholder value

The Compam maniges iis capial suociure and makes sjustments i Light of chamges i sconbriv and the 1eq { the fi 1 covensnts The
Compant momtors capital using & debt equity ratio and o measwed b boswwings drvided by otal equin Borrowmgs include current maturiites of non suirent
arwana

Nei Debes inclode |iskalliy portion of Preference chares as well 35 comvent and non current barrowmgy Equin imcludes equiny portion of preference shases

R i by
1 March 2u2) A1 March 20200
Nel debt - 1 L85 4
Tutal equity I8 i i 6430 54
Net debt 1o cquiny ratio 0 iy L 274




LUMINA DATAMATICS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements

(Al amounts are in Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

29 Note 29: Related party transactions

As required under Ind AS 24 — “Related Party Disclosures™. following are details of transactions during the year with
the related parties of the Company as defined in Ind AS- 24.

Name of the Related Parties

Nature of control

Datamatics Global Services Limited

Holding Company
g :

Datamatics Global Services GMBLH

Fellow Subsidiary Company

Cignex Datamatics | Inc

Fellow Subsidiany Company (Upto Dec 31, 2020)

Datamatics Global Services |, Inc

Fellow Subsidiary Company

Datamatics Business Solutions Limited

Fellow Subsidiary Company

Cignex Datamatics Technologies Limited

Fellow Subsidiary Company (Upto Dec 31.2020)

Datamatics Stalfing Services Limited

Fellow Subsidiary Company

Delta Infosolutions Private Limited

Ultimate Holding Company

Mr. Sameer 1. Kanodia

Executive Director

Mr. Lalit S Kanodia

Key Managerial Personnel

Mr. Vidur Bhogilal

Key Managerial Personnel

Mr. Ashish Jain

Key Managerial Personnel - Chief Financial Officer (CFO)

Mrs. Anju Kanodia

Kev Managerial Personnel

Ms. Vanita Naik

Key Managerial Personnel - Company Secreteray (CS)

Nature of transactions

(Rs. in lacs)

Naie oF éhve-Félated party Description March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Datamatics Global Services Lxpenses incurred by DGSI 251 83 190.41
Limited (DGSL) Amount payable as at the end of the vear 823 20.45
Preference shares redeemed 1676 85 -
Fresh issure of shares including seecurties
premium 171000
Datamatics Global Services Service income 515.99 344.93
Inc., Reimursement of Expenses 89.00 100.75
Amount Pavable as at the end ol the vear -
Amount receivable as at the end ol the year 3.97 8.58
Cignex Datamatics Reimbursement of expenses Tol s 18.33
I'echnologies Limited Contract Cost 25.35 -
Rent Expenses 18 39 33.97
l'echnical Fees 0.25 -
Amount pavable as at the end of the vear 300 14.15
Cignex Datamatics .Inc Amount payable as at the end of the vear - 250.14
Datamatics Busingss Pratasd il Bass ~ 0.9()
Salutions [ .td 095
Amount payable as at the end of the year 0.12 -
Mr. Sameer L. Kanodia Commussion paid during the vear - 15.34
Ms. Anju Kanodia Comnussion paid during the vear - 15.34
Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel
Name of the related party March 31. 2021 March 31, 2020
Mr. Vidur Bhogilal 94.24 85,39
Mr. Sameer |.. Kanodia 89.50 89.69
Mrs. Anju S. Kanodia 19.50 17.88
Mr. Ashish Jain (CFO) 83.57 85.56
Ms. Vanita Naik (CS) o ABRAA. 14.15 13.80
[ Y,

P




LUMINA DATAMATICS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements
(AL amounts are i Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)
Note 30: Leases

L ]
Company as a lessee
As a lessee, the Company previously classified leases as operating or finance leases based on its assessment of whether the lease transferred
significantly all of the nisks and rewards incidental to ownership of the underlving asset to the Company. Under Ind AS 116, the Company
w

recognizes right of use assets and lease labilitics for most leases i e these leases are on balance sheet

On transition. the Company has applied following practical expedients

= Applied a single discount rate 1o a portfolio of leases of similar assets in similar ecanomic environment with similar end date

= Applied the expemption not to recognise right-ef-use-assets and habilities for leases with less than 12 months of lease term on the date
of transion

*= Excluded the imitial direct costs from the measurement of the nght-of -use-asset at the date of transition

= (irandfathered the assessment of which transachions are, or contain leases. Accordingly. Ind AS 116 1s applied only to contracts that
were previously identified as leases under Ind AS 17

> Relied on its assessment of whether leases are onerous. applving Ind AS 37 immediately before the date of initial application as an
alternative to performing an impairment review

= Lised hindsight when determining the lease term if the contract contans options to extend or tlerminate the lease.

On apphication of Ind AS 116, the nature of expenses has changed from Jease rent in previous pertods to depreciation cost for the right-to-
use asset, and Onance cost lor interest accrued on lease laliny

The following table presents the vanous components of lease costs

Particulars 31st March, 2021  |31st March, 2020

Depreciation charge on nght-to-use asset 327.73 303,02
Interest on Lease Liabilhines 7735 20.35
Netwotal cash outflow for leases 36558 26046
Carrving amount of night-o-use asset 998 44 600 28

Net total cash outflow for leases for March, 2021

Total cash outflow for lcases 37621
Less Concessional rent (10.63)
Net total cash outflow for leases 365 58

Note 31: Earning Per Share
(Rs. in lacs)

Particulars March 31. 2021 March 31.2020
Profit after tax s attnbutable to Owners of Taming Datamanes Dimited (Rs. i lacs) 3144493 1.140 51
The weighted average number of equity shares for basic FPS(in lacs) 102 33 100 70
The weighted average number of equity shares for diluted EPS(in lacs) 10237 101.76
Earnings per share - basic (In Rs.) 1367 1133
Earnings per share - diluted (In Rs ) 3339 1121
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13 Note 33: Employee benefity
The disclusute as regquired by Ind AS 19 0n 'Employee Benelis are given below
The present value of gratusty obligation is dewemined based on sctuarial valuation wsing the Propected Unis Cradin Method, which recognises ench perod of

SErVIEe a3 grvang nse 1o addmonal unn of employee benefit and gach unit Ay to build wp the final obligation The obligaton of
leave henefits (unfunded) 15 also recognved using the projected unit credn method

a) Defined Contribution Plan Ryin lacs)
Particulars Mar-21 Mar-20

Statesven! of Prafit and Loss based on contributions:
Employ ers goninbuiion 1o provident (und S0 N7 I
Employ ers comtribution 10 empliwees' sute snsurance — 7ol Ml
Employ ets contnbution 1o labour weifare fund and others | 052 L5y
Tatal S80.50 579.76

h) Defined Benelit plan:
Gramity and Leave Encashment
i} Mavement m Present Value of Obligation

(Rs in lacs)
Particulars Gratuity Leave Encashment
31 March 2021 | 31 March 2020 | 31 March 2021 | 31 March 2020
Present Value of Obligation as at the beginming 42548 Insy 294 |8 838
Current Service Cost Ta 03 o0 1341 B2 40
[Inerest Espense or Cost i B K 24 03 1970 1716
Re-mensurement (or Actuarmal) (gain ) loss arseng Ffrom . . - =
- change n demographic assumptions M (0 3e) TH2 10.06)
- change in financl assumprions R 3914 4132 1733
- expernience vamance (e actusl expenence vi assumptions) 210 1848 Ual (52%)
Past Service Cost - - - -
Benefits Paid LENL] 48 58 &8 0] 4276
Preseni ¥ alue of Obligation as at the end 04486 423,48 432 84 29418
i) Expenses recognised in the income statement and other comprehensive i (Rs.in lacs)
- — — — - Leave E h
Particu == March 2020 | 31 March 2021 | 31 March 2020 |
LRTHITS 3 ol 0 At 8140 |
Past serv vy gost - -
Net Intcrest Cust | | Income) on the Xet Detined Beneti bl (Asser) 2831 240l a2 1T1e
Exp Recognised in the 1 Stat 1uz.62 313 0.3% 99.57
Other { vmprehensive Income
Actuasial igains) | losies = ' =
= change i demogmphic assumptisns 9411 (036 182 -
- Change n financial assumptions. T2 19 14 4119 1733
- Expersence vanance {1 e Aciual CAPEIIeNCE Y ARSLNHIonS ) 21 I8 48 [HRH i%25)
Companents of defined benefit costs gnised in other prehenss
[meome 17392 8128 49.60 12.08
i) Fmancual Assumptions
The principal financial assumptioms used w the valuanion are shown in the tabie below
Gratuity Leave Encashment
Farticulars 31 March 2021 | 31 March 2020 | 31 March 2021 | 31 March 2020
Discount Rate (per annum) SEM 6 TS 4% 5 35%) 7 6%
Salary growth rate (per annum) LSRG ¥ S0%) 350 1 50%
[Mortality Rate IALM 12-14 1ALM 12-14 TALM [2.14 TALM 12-14
vl Demographic Assumplions
The prineipal demographic assuirptions used in the valuation are shawn 1 the 1able below
o Gratuity Leave Encashment
it \Iu"rh w021 41 Mareh 2020 | 31 March 2020 | 31 March 2020 I
3% of EALN r-118) MM Ik 100y 1"y
ement agy | S8 Yass "% Yeann S8 Years 5% Years
Anritner - Withdmwal rates. hased on completed vears o] sers e [t AR )
Less than & veats o2 LR L R K 4% e
Equal 1o and above § vears 4% % 24y L
Rate of Leave Availment (per annum) % Mo
Rate of Leave Frcashment during employment (per annurm) 0% 0%




LUMINA DATAMATICS LIMITED

Notes forming part of e ¢ i fimancial st
. (Rs.in lacs)
vi{Maturity profile of Defined Benefit obligation s e Gratuity Leave Encashovent

Expecied Cash fMow over the next (valued on undiscounted basis) Mar-21 Mas-20) Mar-21 Mar-20)
1 Year 14) 54 2347 12409 a3
210 Svears 407 50 105 19 2606 76 [th ]|
t1g 10 years 19397 17616 105 78 10512
Mare than 10 years 7191 731 79 3403 254 84

¢} LDL RSU PLAN 2018

The Company has yranted “Restricted Stock Units™ under "LDL KSU PLAN 2016 The plan shail extemd 1o Semor Executive employoes as sdentified by th
Board/ Nomination and Remuneration Commuttes. being the permanent employecs of the ( wmpany ncluding s Sdbsidanes and s directors RS1 shall
vest a1 e &d of §oyears from the date of grant and based upon satustaction of the petfommane 1 The continuation of emplieyee in the services of the
Company shall bu the pramary requucment of the vesung |nder the LBL RS1 PLAN 2006, 112 000 optioas were granted a1 evercise prce of Rs 10 per
upticn haif o7 the aption 216,000 were suvenrdered m the previms year and the remaning half 210000 were surmented tn' the nrrent vear

Further Company has granted “Restricted Stock Uit undes "L RSE PLAN 3016 The plan shall extend 10 Semor Executive employees as idennfied by
the Board Nominanon and Remuneration Commirtee, hesny the permanent employ ecs of the Company includmg s Subsidiaries and ns durectors RSU shal
vestat the gnd of 3 yoars from the date of grant and based upon satisfaction of the performance siiteria The contnuation of employee in the services of the
Company shall be the primary requirement of the vesuny Under the DL RSU PLAN 2016, 23,000 optiony were granted &t exercise price of Rs 10 per
optian
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Note 34: Capital commitments

(Rs. in lacs)

Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Estimated amount of contracts remaining 1o be executed on 30060 19:64
capital account and not provided for (net of advances)

Note J5: Derivative transactions

The company uses forward exchange contracts 1w hedge ns exposure in foreign currency

information on denvative istruments is given below,

The

F'he table below analyzes the denvative financial instruments into relevant maturity groupings based on

the remaining period as of the Balance Sheet date:

(Rs. in lacs)

iiticilar As at March 31, | Asat March 31,
2021 2020
Not later than one month - 7648 75742
[ater than one month and not later than three months 143100 1.495 30
Later than three months and not later than ong vear 0.6741.38 6,220.32
Later than one vear 307276 5,069 95
l'otal 13.274.61 13,542.99

As at March 31, 2021

Asal March 31, 2020

National amount

Fair Value gain /

Notional amount

Fair Value gain /

of Currency (loss) of Currency (lass)
Currency No.of Contracts [Forward contracts (Rs. i laes) Na. of Contracts |Forward conlracts (Rs. in lacs)
[ USD 174 16925420 (395.07) 196 1,78,37,135 (411 40)
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® Note 36: Auditor's remuneration
(Rs. in lacs)
¥
Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
For services as auditors, including quarterlyv audits 14.25 1425
For other services 0.36 -
Reimbursement of out of pocket expenses 0.46 0.65
15.07 14.90

ol
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38 Note 38 : CorporateSocialResponsibility

As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, a company. meeting the applicability threshold, needs 1o spend at least 2%
of its average net profit for the immediately preceding three financial vears on corporate social responsibility (CSR)
activities. The arcas for CSR activities are eradication of hunger and malnutrition, promoting education. art and culture.
healtheare, destitute care and rehabilitation, environment sustainability. disaster relief, COVID-19 relief and rural
development projects. The disclosure in respect of CSR expenditure is as below

a)  Gross amount required to be spent by the Company during the year = 19,99 Lakhs

b)  Amount spent during the year = 7.5 Lakhs

¢)  Amount committed towards ongoing projects = 13,50 Lakhs

Details of Ongoing project alongwith: (Rs. in lacs)
In case of S. 135(6) (Ongoing Project)
Amount
Opening Balance Teguived i - Amount spent during the year Closing Balance
spent during
the year
With Comp any [In Separate CSR I'rom From Separate  |With Company  |In Separate CSR
Unspent Afc Company's bank|CSR Unspent Unspent A/c
Al Alc
70.58 - 19.94 7.50 12.49 70.58 12.49




LUMINA DATAMATICS LIMITED
Notes formiag part of the Consolidated Financial Statem ents

0 Asper Comp (A s Standards) Rules, 2017 sssued by the Central Government, in consultation with National Advisory Committee on Accounting Standards (NACAS)
und the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable, the carrying value of the asset has been reviewed for impairment of assets and there 15 o mpairment
of assets

40 In wrms of Section 22 ol the Migrn Swall and Medwm Enterprises Development Act 2006, thie autstanding 10 these emerprises are required 10 be disclosed  However, these
enterprises ure tequired 10 be registered under the Act I the absence ol the afumation about rewstinon of fhe eneiprses inder the ahove Act, the required information could net be

furnished

es 1 oaly one b segment, e-publishing serices winch manly include editoral seroces. composition services, media and related services Al assels,

11 The Group af
habilites. revenue and expenses are related to therr ong-segment activities

42 Foreign custeney translitions

The nasets and babehties of 'S forengn subsidianes are translated o the elosing exchange rates s Rs 73 11 per USS (PY - Rs. 7559 per USS) und the assets and liabilities of German
subsidiary is transiated ot the closing exchange rate of Rs 85 75 per Eura (PY - Rs. 83 33 per Furo) Income and expenses of foreign subsidiary are transtated ot average exchange rates
o Rs 74 13 per UUSS (PY - s 70 76 per USS) and Rs 86 53 per Furo (PY - Rs 78 62 per Eura)

41 The Giroup's operations fin the financal yvear have been impacted by the lackdown imposed o contam the spresd wf Cavid-19 The Munggement of the Croup has assessed the
impact of the pandermic on n aneial resulis | position such as made recervahles intangibles. smvestments inventories, trade pavables and hased on 115 best judgerment and reasomable
estimate. has concluded that these are no material adjustments requered in the Finincial Statements Howeser (e et assessment of Covid-19 15 a continuous process, given the
uncertuintios assocusted wiith s durmion and roture; w15 not possible to estmate the Futire umipact ds al the date of approval of this finmmeial stement The Gluup CUTILENUES {0 momion
the ecanonme effects of the pandermic while 1aking steps w improve 1s exccution efficiencres and the financial outcome

44 The Indian Pashament has approved the Code on Social Security, 2020 which would impact the contributions by the Group towards Provident Fund and Gratuity The Mumstry of
Labour and Employment has released draft rules for the Code on Social Security, 2020 on November 13, 2020, and has invited suggestions from stakeholders which are under active
consideration by the Mimstry The Group will assess the impact and 1ts evaluation once the subject rules are notified and will gIve appropnate impact i its financial stmements 1 the
period in which, the Code becomes effective and the related rules 1o determine the financial impact are published

45, Exceptional item
(a) Duting the year ended Mareh 11 2021 the wholly-owned subsidiary company Lumina Datamanics Tnc buah back 85 0nis from the Company The buyback resalted info o capinal
Boss of INR 27247 Jakhs and o exchange pain of INR | 944 17 lakhs

b} As & result ol change in market condman, Lumima Datamatics Inc pertormed an impamment assessment for assets tormeng part of investment in subsidiary 1 ¢ Lumina Datamatics
Analy cs and Assessmen) Limited (1. DAA) and Lumina Datamanics GmbH (LDgmbh)  The recoverable amount of these sssets were estimated to be Jower thars the carrying value

and this resulted i an rparment of INR $8% 56 lakhs and INR | 777 00 lakhs in | DAA and 1 Dambh respectively, durng the year ended March 31 2021

{2} The group believes the Minonty interest isnot recesvable and hence the same has been provided for

6 Previows vear figures have been appropriately regrouped/reciassified and rearranged wherever necessary 1o conform 1o the current vear's presentanon

As per ot attached repont ol even dme For and vm behalf of the Board

For hanu Doshi Associates LLFP 1
Chartered Accountams
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RY; ;

Ninal Vakhasia Vidur V Bhagilal Dr. Lalit 8. Kanodia
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Vanita Naik
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